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WITNESSES T E-T-GS-42-- 1T

~ The State of South Carolina
Spartanburq County Sheriff's Office County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MG 25 2o
TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

THE STATE
2014A4210200411
VS,
Duplica¥e " -
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Timothy Dale Crockett

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dale:

VERDICT
: lndictment‘ for
PETIT LARCENY

SC Code: 16-13-0030 {A); 16-1-57
- CDR Code: 3596
Foreperson of Pelit Jury Class FEUE

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
AUG 2 1 2014

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spantanburg County present upon their oath:

PETIT LARCENY

That Defendant, Timothy Dale Crockett, did in Spartanburg County
on or about February 13, 2014, feloniously take and carry away the
personal goods of Cottman Transmission, valued at less than Two
Thousand Dollars, described as follows: a car battery, with the intent to
deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation of §16-13-30
(A) and §16-1-57, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),
as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to lhe statute in such case

YA/

made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



DOB:  11.22-1963  SS#: 62-58-9325
Afidrcss; 495 Underwood Rd
Cy.State.Zip: — Campobellp, SC 29322-8199

CDR Code #: _ 3596

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASES:  2014GS4203727
— Timothy Dale Crockett ) AWE_2014A421020041)
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 271372014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 51 ) SC.Code & . 1,6.-!37_0030(!\).
)
)
)
)

DL#: 008262393 SIDH: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes{T] No[7] €MV Yes(7 No[l Hazmat Yes[(] No{]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was i.] CONVICTED-OF or XIPLEADS

T0O: _Petit or Simpie Larceny - $2.000 or fess (Enhancement per 16-1-57) {0-10 vears)

inviolationof  §  16-13-0030(A) ] of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code & 3596

X NON-VIOLENT "] VIOLENT [1SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS  [_]Mandatory GPS{CSC L1817-25445

- w/minor |st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X] As Indicted. ) Lesser Included Offense. [ 1efendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

the pleais. [N]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: J@?ZZML- YR V¢ ’ AR .._Sgg_'jf:
MORICLE, MEGAN L. 6 Bdpr Defendant Attorney-Tor DeGiqant: SC Bar#
K County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of %

'n'ot 10 eXCHng
and‘or w pay a fine of S g f(@ ;

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for —

muonth (@ hd subject to South Carolina Deﬁahmem of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebatigwhich are incorporated by reference.
i CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit ,far timg served pursuant 10 S.C. Code g 33-13-30 to be calculated and appli
ral %

WHEREFORE. the Defendan is comnirggi " [] Siate Department of Corrections,

ears 7] underthe Y
t upon the service of

@imonth
provi

by the State Department of Corrections,

i1 The Defendant is 10 be placed on the Cent egistry of Child Abuse and Neglec! pursuant o:S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai
Domestic Vieolence ) ta ship,traosport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
| TRESTITUTION: '} Deferred [ ] Def. WaivesHearlng | |Ordered  PTUP
Towlh §__  plus20%feer - $. —______ dayshours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
['} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vic.. Rehab. or Job Corp. ——

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: ~

*Fine; $ andom Drug/Alohol testing. i

5 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ i s¢pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
41200 (Comy . Surcharge) $100 3 {( ‘f(’ 2 LOJ pmts. of §. _ _ beginning:

L2 AN ) (DU Surcharge) $100 [y $ paid 1o Public Defender Fund

3 50-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 S _— _ 1 7
2 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 s v“ 4 <
Provisn 47.9 (Public DefiPrah) $500 K % ﬁ z l & . £ 4 '

% 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £25 $ S . B2 S ~ - ; SUSL A

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargey $150 3 - A / ‘

£ 530-21-114BL Breath Test Fee) $50 i

£ 36-5-2042()y (Vehicle Assessment) $40ieu unset,

N AR M

: 7
: [ 1 Appointed PD_)(;M:I)M- fh
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 OO § 47.12 requires $500 9@ Midig
Ya1o Coumty  (if paid in instaliments) R %) during prob@m. : / 2t
[OTAL 7 g% ;() ) A
. /,

- Presiding Judge .
Cletk of Court Deputy (Ilc:b ya /b(r Q") 7)4) P Judge Code: -
Cuurt Reputer: / . ("<7 W\ Sentence Date:

SCCAIT1032011) 4 /

(7




WITNESSES | D‘icgi'GS-le- L-[-C&/!

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
V County of Spartanburg
= . ‘ Barry J. Barneﬁe, Solicitor
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

RAY (] J—

WARRANT NUMBER ’ . THE STATE
2015A4210700111 VvS.

—p—

ACTION OF GRAND JURY _ _
_ Timothy Dale Crockett

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: ,

Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY
2™ DEGREE

VERDICT

SC Code: 16-3-600 (D))

CDR Code: 3413
Class: misia

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
| AU 21 0%

At a Court of Geheral Sessions, convened on ‘ . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 2™ DEGREE

That the Defendant, Timothy Dalé Crockett, did in Spartanburg County on or
about the date of August 11, 2015. commit an assault and battery on the victim, Jane
Copeland, unlawfully injure the victim, or did offer or attempt to injure the victim with the
present ability to do so and, mdderate bodily injury to the victim resulted or moderate
bodily injury to the victim could have resulted; to wit: grab the victim by her hair, and/or
twist the victim's neck, and/or shove the victim against the wall, in violation of §16-3-600
(DX1), of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended.)

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR W MW)U\

made and provided.




DOB:  11-32-1963
Address: 117 Flvnn Rd

CitySate.Zip: [ andrum, SC 29356-9796
DLe: 008262393 SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[_]

SS#: 62-58-9315

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA }
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE Vs, )
o Timothy Dale Crocketi )
AKA: ~ ;
Race: - Sex: M Age: 51 )
)
)
)
)

in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Assault  Assault & Banery 2nd degree

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENTCASEn: _J0HS ~Gs~Ye Yo
AiWe:  2015A4210700111

Date of Offense: _8/11/201'5 _

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0600(D)1)

CDR Code #: ;!4]'3

SENTENCE SHEET

[1 CONVICTEDOF or XPLEADS

i violation of £ 16-03-0600(D)(1)
X] NON-VIOLENT

Ihe chargeis: | 7] As Indicted,  [TJLesser Included Offense.  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment y#Giea

Ihe plea is: ‘)ﬂWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio]
ATTEST:

MORICLE. MEGAN L. _ @8 Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the -~

State Department o

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR.Code # 3413
[] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS = []Mandatory GPS(CSC

J517-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initialsy

argpéndation by the State,

/ 2o

101 ey
WA tiomey for Defendant ~ SC Barz
ofrections, [ | County Detention Center,

tor a determinate term of 5 days/monthgears gr [T underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and or 10 pay a fine of' S s prov
of$

e - A

t upon the service of

_i plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

days/months/years and/ar payment

months‘years and subject 10 South Carolina Deparment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(I CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on:

iM-The Defendant is to be given credit for tinye served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Cormrections. /—.l—rgﬂ, !

: * The Defendant is to be placed on the Cen;ral @gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
TIRESTITUTION: . | Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: S plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms:
|| Setby SCDPPPS

days’hours Public Scrvice Employment
Obtain GED (] '

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jab Corp..
May serve W/E begining

Sentence Date:

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling '
*Fine: g Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
£ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ) e Fine may be pd..in equal, consecutive weekiy‘monthly
D R200AN ) (Cany, Surcharge) s T § 0OV U pmts. of § beginning
2 HL2EHAR U Surcharge) $100 [y s Sa e Dt Fund
¢ 50-5:3995 (DUI Assessment) Y . paidto b1'°7De£¢"der " N\ o
o AR Other: /]~ } VIV )
L 561-286 (DT Rreath Tesy $25 3 - U W W
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def:Prob) $500 " § y AV U, LAY
2141212 (Law Enforee. Funding) 825 ™0 D> .. OO .
2 14:1.243 ¢Drug Court Surchaurge) $150 [ o
2 50-21-1 LHBUL Breath Test Fee) $s0 °§ o
£ $6-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/c2 § [3 Appeinted PD ar appointed athkr ¢
Prosiso Y0.5 (SCCIA Surcharpe) $5 s GO 24712 requi'r;/s- 500 be paidfio.
3ot Lounty  (if paid in installments) $ 3. 90 during probatign.
TOLAL NER .
) Presiding Judge ~
Clerk of Court” Leputy ('lcl'kﬂ _k/,c]/ ) ; 2 Judge Code: Aga 4 yJ }d
Courl Reporter: Yl ‘—7 /L/v I/l’—\w

o
SUCA 287 (U3:201 1)




CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from South Carolina Supreme
Court entitled "Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other Sensitive
Information in Appellate Court Filings."

Respectfully submitted,

Q H. Carte‘f//

Deputy Chief Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 4™ day of August, 2016.

RE@EWED |
AUG 04 2016
§C Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Spartanburg County
Honorable J. Mark Hayes II, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,

RESPONDENT,
V.
TIMOTHY DALE CROCKETT,
APPELLANT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the Supplemental Record on Appeal in the above referenced case
has been served upon J. Benjamin Aplin, Esquire, at Rembert Dennis Building 1000 Assembly
Street, Room 519, Columbia, SC 29201; and upon Timothy Dale Crockett, #200598, at Lee
Correctional Institution, 990 Wisacky Hwy., Bishopville, SC 29010, this 4" day of August,

eorge Vlasis
Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me

this 4™ day of August, 2016.
P
(L.S.)

Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: October 30, 2022.




